From: official information

Sent: Monday, 12 April 2021 13:47

To:

Cc: official information

Subject: RE: LGOIMA 21121 —_ - Train Service Hamilton to Auckland
Importance: High

Kia Ora,

Thank you for your request.
As per section 12 of LGOIMA, we will be transferring this request to the relevant organisation.

Section 12 —

Where a request is made to any local authority, and the information held (or some of the information) is
not held/or believed to be held or related more closely to another local or authority — the request can be
transferred to the relevant local authority. Transfers shall be done promptly and in no later than 10
working days after the day of receiving the request.

It has been transferred to Waikato Regional Council for a response.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to
make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Kind Regards,

Tatiyana | Official Information Team
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz
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From:
Sent: Friday, 9 April 2021 3:49 pm




To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>
Subject: Train service Hamilton to Auckland

Warning! This message was sent from outside your organization and we are unable to verify the sender.

Good afternoon, Can you please advise ( a) what the cost to Hamilton ratepayers is going to be per annum in running
costs. (b) What is the total fuel consumption for the train (each way) from Hamilton to Auckland. If you are not able to
provide this information please advise who or which organisation can. Thanks

Kind Regards

The information contained in this electronic mail message is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the
addressee. Access to this internet electronic mail message by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient,
any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or ommitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you are the intended recipient the author requires you obtain his permission prior to forwarding it via email or printing
and distributing it to any other parties. Commercial & Industrial Consultants Limited accepts no responsibilty for any effect this
email message or attachments has on the recipient network or computer system.





